

Jehad El-Nozahy

Product Designer

About me

UI/UX Designer with **3 years** of experience, I am passionate about creating digital products that are not only visually stunning but also easy to use and navigate. **Constantly learning and staying up-to-date** with the latest design trends and technologies is my passion.

Contact information

✉ jehadabdelrahman53@gmail.com

☎ +20 01062067188

📍 Alexandria, Egypt

 [linkedin](#)

 [Behance](#)

Experiences

Freelance UI/UX Designer

2020- Present

Led stakeholder interviews developed wireframes & prototypes, and delivered projects on time & within budget.

Key achievements: Delivered +10 projects, including mobile apps, websites, and dashboards.

Product Designer at 0Brokers

Dec 2022 - Present

Worked directly with the CEO to build a platform from scratch, including logo, pitch deck, and responsive UI/UX.

Key achievements: Built the 0Brokers responsive platform and mobile app from the ground up.

Product Designer at Alexandria Urology Hospital

Nov 2022 - Jun 2023

Conducted business & user research, UI kit creation, handoff, and prototyping on figma.

Key achievements: Redesign the hospital website and online appointment scheduling system, and create a loyalty app.

UI/UX Designer at Zumra (Contract)

Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

Collaborated with Product owner to understand requirements & create iterative designs based on user feedback.

Key achievements: Designed an admin portal that improved efficiency and productivity for administrators.

Education

Faculty of Computer and Information Sciences - KFS

July 2022

Graduated with a degree in **software engineering**, with a GPA of **3.3** and an excellent graduation project.

Key achievements: Won third place in the Egyptian Universities Competition for my graduation project and trained twice at ITI.

Certifications

Completed multiple UI/UX design certifications from global providers like **IXDF, Udacity, Udemy, and ITI.**

[See my LinkedIn profile for more details.](#)

Skills

UI-UX Skills

- User research
- Business research
- Empathy
- UX Writing
- User flow
- Problem solving
- Information architecture
- Persona
- UX Writing
- Data analysis
- Visual design
- Interaction Design
- Prototyping
- UX Writing
- User testing

Relative Skills

- Communication
- Time management
- Presentation
- Continues learning
- Prioritization

Tools

Experience with UI design tools (**Figma, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator**), UX design tools (**FigJam, Miro, Notion, Hotjar**), and project management tools (**Jira, Trello, ClickUp**).